Schooler, Judy

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Rachel,

Schooler, Judy

Wednesday, August 5, 2020 11:08 AM
|

Publish Hearing Notice for IRP (Case No. 2018-00348)
LGE and KU Notice of Public Hearing to KPSC.docx

Attached is a hearing notice for publication:

e LG&E Electric {ONLY) and KU

e Publish one (1) Time

e Between the dates of August 25 — September 8, 2020

Send me a notice proof for review and approval.

Thank you.

Judy Schooler

Sr. Administrative Assistant | Rates Department | LG&E and KU Energy LLC
220 West Main Street, Louisville KY 40202

o: I

Ige-ku.com



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Public Service Commission of Kentucky will hold a
hearing on Tuesday, September 15, 2020, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern
Daylight Time, at the Commission’s offices, located at 211 Sower
Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of cross-
examination of witnesses in Case No. 2018-00348, which is the
Electronic 2018 Joint Integrated Resource Plan of Louisville Gas
and Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities Company.

This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the
PSC website, psc.ky.gov. Public comments may be made at the
beginning of the hearing. Those wishing to make oral public
comments may do so by following the instructions listed on the PSC
website, psc.ky.gov.

The address for Louisville Gas and Electric Company and
Kentucky Utilities Company is 220 West Main Street, Louisville,
Kentucky 40202.





